MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P.0. Box 279 * Monte Rio, CA 95462 * (707) 865-2067

Fire Chief * Steve Baxman * www.monteriofire.org

NOTICE & AGENDA OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
Monday, September 18, 2023, 6:00 PM
Monte Rio Community Center ~ 20488 Hwy. 116, Monte Rio, CA

This meeting will be held in person with the option of zoom.

Web URL: https://uso2web.zoom.us Meeting ID: 861 5716 0629 Passcode: 726504

1. CALLTO ORDER

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA (changes, additions, or deletions) (Action Item)

3. PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS NOT AGENDIZED
Any citizen wishing to speak to the Board on any item not listed on the Agenda may do so
under public comment. All presentations made under public comment are normally restricted to
three (3) minutes in length per meeting unless the Board Chair specifically authorizes additional
time.

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES (Action Item)
a. August 16, 2023, Regular Meeting

5. CORRESPONDENCE

6. OLD BUSINESS
a. Consolidation Ad Hoc Committee Report (Discussion Item, possible

Action Item)

7. NEW BUSINESS
a. Resolution for YE Revenue (Discussion Item, possible Action Item)
b. FY 23/24 Final Budget (Action Item)

8. TREASURER’S REPORT

9. CHIEF’'S REPORT

10. PRESIDENT’S REPORT

11. DIRECTOR’S REPORT
12. SECRETARY/CLERK’S REPORT

13. COUNSEL REPORT



MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P.0. Box 279 * Monte Rio, CA 95462 * (707) 865-2067

Fire Chief * Steve Baxman * www.monteriofire.org

14. ADJOURNMENT

Accessible Meeting Information

The Monte Rio Community Center meeting room is accessible to persons using wheelchairs and other
assistive mobility device.

Please make your requests for documents in alternative format (large font or Braille) or additional
accommodations such as sign language interpretation or real-time captioning to District Administrative
Staff, Tiffanie Herring at (707) 823-1089 (Voice), call 711 for the free Telecommunications Relay
Service, or e-mail therring@goldridgefire.org.

Requesting accommodations at least 72 hours prior to the meeting will help to ensure availability.

At the discretion of the Board, all items appearing on this agenda, whether or not expressly listed for
action, may be deliberated and may be subject to action by the Board.

CERTIFICATION OF POSTING

I certify that I posted a copy of the foregoing agenda at the regular meeting place of the Board of Directors
of the Monte Rio Fire Protection District at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting of the Board of
Directors. (Government Code Section 54954.2).

/s/




MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P.0. Box 279 * Monte Rio, CA 95462 * (707) 865-2067

Fire Chief * Steve Baxman * www.monteriofire.org

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES
Wednesday, August 16, 2023, 6:00 p.m.
Monte Rio Community Center — 20488 Hwy. 116, Monte Rio, CA 95462

1. CALLTO ORDER - The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Monte Rio Fire
Protection District was called to order by President Dan Fein at 6:00PM. Roll Call of Directors:
Dan Fein, Tim Cahn, Sara Paul, Kari Morrissey, and Geff Smith.

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA - Motion to amend the agenda to add an item under New Business 7a
to hire a consultant for consolidation by Tim Cahn and seconded by Kari Morrissey.

3. PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS NOT AGENDIZED - none.

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
a. July 17, 2023, Regular Board Meeting — Motion to approve by Geff Smith and seconded
by Tim Cahn.

5. CORRESPONDENCE - there was email correspondence between President Fein and Mark
Bramfitt from LAFCO.

6. OLD BUSINESS

a. Consolidation Ad Hoc Committee — Motion to approve the application for modification
of the Sphere of Influence for the Gold Ridge reorganization and such additional steps
are needed to participate in the Gold Ridge consolidation by Kari Morrissey and
seconded by Geff Smith. Dan Fein also attended the LAFCO meeting on 8/2, he made a
statement about what’s happened since GR consolidation. Since then, Mark Bramfitt
emailed instructions on how to apply for consolidation.

b. Parcel Tax COLA Adjustment — Motion to approve the increase in Cost-of-Living
Adjustment that is consistent with Prop 4 by Tim Cahn and seconded by Geff Smith.

7. NEW BUSINESS
a. Hire Consultant for Consolidation with Gold Ridge — Motion to approve hiring a
consultant to help with communication regarding consolidation by Geff Smith and
seconded by Kari Morrissey.

8. TREASURER’S REPORT
a. Reviewed and discussed financials.

9. CHIEF’'S REPORT — Chief Baxman
a. 756 calls for the year already.



MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P.O. Box 279 * Monte Rio, CA 95462 * (707) 865-2067

Fire Chief * Steve Baxman * www.monteriofire.org

b. We sent an engine to Siskiyou County for a fire.
¢. The Chief had our ISO meeting this week.

. PRESIDENT’S REPORT
a. President Fein attended an FDAC training that was aimed more for Fire Chiefs and
Directors.

. DIRECTOR’S REPORT
a. Nothing to report.

. SECRETARY/CLERK REPORT
a. The audit is the week of 8/21.

. COUNSEL REPORT
a. Counsel would like endorsement on a bill regarding out of county search and

rescues/calls.

. ADJOURNMENT - The Board was adjourned at 6:40PM.

Minutes respectfully submitted by:

Tiffanie Herring



RESOLUTION NO. MR2023-01

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT AUTHORIZING THE TRANSFER
SURPLUS FUNDS FROM THE GENERAL FUND EXISTING AS OF JUNE 30, 2023,
FOR CAPITAL OUTLAYS

WHEREAS, the Monte Rio Fire Protection District (“District”) has elected to perform its
own financial, accounting and related administrative functions as authorized by the Fire Protection
District Law of 1987 (Health & Safety Code Section 13800 ef seq., the “Act”); and,

WHEREAS, on September 19, 2022, the District Board of Directors (“Board”) adopted
Resolution # MR2022-04 establishing a Reserve for Capital Outlays Account consistent with a
portion of the Act, Health & Safety Code Section 13902; and,

WHEREAS, as of June 30, 2023, there exists a surplus or reserve in the District General
Fund in the amount of $228,210.06; and,

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the District that the amount of $228,210.06
(restated from previous recital) be transferred to the District reserve for capital outlay, effective
June 30, 2023.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the District Board hereby approves the
transfer of the District General Fund surplus amount of $228,210.06 to the District Capital Outlay
Account, effective June 30, 2023,

The foregoing Resolution was introduced by Director , who
moved its adoption, and seconded by Director , and adopted by the Board
of Directors of the Monte Rio Fire Protection District of Sonoma County, on the
day of September 2023, by the following vote:

Director Fein Director Paul
Director Smith Director Cahn
Director Morrissey

AYES: NOES: ABSENT OR NOT VOTING:

WHEREUPON, the Board President declared the foregoing resolution adopted,
and SO ORDERED.

s/ Date:
Dan Fein, President of the Board




/s/

Tiffanie Herring, Clerk of the Board

ATTEST:

Tiffanie Herring, Board Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

William D. Ross, District Counsel

Date:

APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:

Dan Fein, Board Chairperson



Monte Rio Fire Protection District
FY 23/24 Final Budget

Income
10 - Tax Revenue
1000 - Property - CY Secured
1001 - Direct Charges - CY
1008 - RDA Increment
1011 - SB2557 Prop Tax Admin
1014 - RDA Pass Through
1017 - Residual - RPTTF
1020 - Supplemental Prop Taxes - CY
1040 - Property - CY Unsecured
Total 10 - Tax Revenue
20 - Intergovernmental Revenues
2440 - State HOPTR
2470 - Timber Yield Tax
2490 - State - Other In-lieu tax
2500 - Intergovernmental Rev. - State
Total 20 - Intergovernmental Revenues
3000 - Revenue Transfer
40 - Miscellaneous Revenues
4105 - Interest Income
Total 40 - Miscellaneous Revenues
Total Income
Expense
50 - Payroll Expenses
5910 - Permanent Positions
5911 - Volunteer Pay
5913 - Stipend
5914 - Strike Team
5922 - FICA-Retirement
5924 - Medicare
5930 - Health Insurance
5935 - Unemployment
5940 - Workers' Compensation
Total 50 - Payroll Expenses
60 - Services/Supplies
6021 - Clothing/Personal
6022 - Safety Clothing - PPE

23-24 Final Budget

585,000.00
520,000.00
(282,051.00)

(4,000.00)
105,000.00
200,000.00

15,000.00

16,982.00

1,155,931.00

2,800.00
40.00
15.00

1.00

2,856.00
103,714.00

4,700.00

4,700.00

1,267,201.00

325,000.00
15,000.00
200,000.00
1.00
45,000.00
12,000.00
38,000.00
10,000.00
80,000.00

725,001.00

5,000.00
40,000.00

Page 1 of 2



6040 -

6060

6080 -
6100 -
6140 -
6180 -
6261 -
6280 -
6400 -
6410 -
6462 -
6500 -
6510 -
6526 -
6540 -
6587 -
6610 -
6630 -
6634 -
7053 -
7060 -
7120 -

7201
7300

7320 -
7330 -

Total 60

90 - Appropriations

9000
Total 90

Total Expense

Monte Rio Fire Protection District
FY 23/24 Final Budget

23-24 Final Budget

Communications 20,000.00
- Food 5,000.00
Household Expense 5,000.00
Insurance 30,000.00
Maint - Equipment 65,000.00
Maint. - Building 75,000.00
Medical Supplies 10,000.00
Membership/Subscriptions 10,000.00
Office Expense 6,000.00
Postage 600.00
Small Tools/Minor Equipment 15,000.00
Professional Services 10,000.00
Administrative Services 75,000.00
Dispatch Services 12,000.00
Payroll Services 6,000.00
LAFCO 3,000.00
Legal Services 18,000.00
Audit/Accounting 8,000.00
Bank Service Charges 100.00
Vehicle Registration 6,000.00
Board Expense 2,500.00
Training-In-Service 20,000.00
- Gas/Oil 50,000.00
- Transportaion/Travel 10,000.00
Utilities 30,000.00
Maint - Creekside JPA 5,000.00

- Services/Supplies 542,200.00
- Contingencies 0.00
- Appropriations 0.00
1,267,201.00

0.00

Net Income

Page 2 of 2



1 23ed

€1°69€°57¢T 68 T1+'9 T 9lEg NWwng - 507 Igjsuel], spunyg €20¢/S2/80 19jsueL],
2 €S6°81¢T 00°€00°C UI9A0BINIU] - 00ST nsodaq €20¢/v2/80 nsodagg
2 0S6°91¢C £€9°601°1 T ejElg NWUWINg - GOg I9)sURLL SPUny £€20¢/v2/80 I9psuel],
19'0+8°S1¢T 88'€ELS T elelg Nwung - GOg Igjsuel], spunyg €20¢/€2/80 Igjsuely,
€4°905°012 £9°201 "*d $IUNOdOY - 0000T 1-29091£60€E 1-290-C ©1$ - d%Dd 78801 €202/€2/80 A2/YD- 1wd [1g
9€'$19°01¢ 81°11 **d SIUNO22Y - 00007 8-91£81£+890 8-91¢ Jeuud[ - HBDd 18801 £202/€2/80 PaYD- 1w [[ig
+5°S2901¢C 0L%T61 g SIUN023Y - 00007 SATIOWOINY §,[0N 08801 £20¢/£2/80 3Py jud (Iig
2 0SS°T1T 0ot L0E "d $1UN0d0Y - 0000T 9 §8 G6E£L-598 LOL z uonels - LBLV 62801 £202/€2/80 3[oaUD- 1Wd [11g
¥9°'LS8°C1T 0b'zee T d SIUN0OdY - 0000T 8-09€ ,90T S98 L0 1 uUonels - LRILY 81801 €20¢/€2/80 P2y~ 1w 11d
$0'081°C1T €6°LTL8T T elElg Nwwng - §0g Ioysuel], spuny £€20¢/22/80 J9suel],
11°2Sv 81 6L'80T°C d SIUN0%0Y - 0000T  -v6 / £80T/0€/60 03 £202/10/60 SN 21801 £202/22/80 3Py~ g (g
06'099°L81 00°S62°C “RRNSIUWPY - 0159 NINQV - €¢IN0 7 uonodlold a1 98pRy pon 92801 £€20¢/12/80 3oayD
06°'SS6°681 bZ9SLT U elElg NWuIng - 07 Isjsuel], spuny £20T/81/80 Jopsuel],
99°'661°L81 $6°990°6 'd FUBUBULIY] - 0165 ad €207 LSNDNV Ad " "BN[og sseulsng aaeAOUU] €20¢/81/80 oAU
19'992°961 L0°€86°C -LI'ldS- soxel ¥d £70C LSNDNV ' "IN[OG ssoulsng saneAoul] €202/81/80 3(09YD
89'6bC 661 00'vL r1ateg foifed - 0459 €20 LSNDNY N0 SSoulsng 2ABAOUU| £20¢/81/80 3}22UD
89°'€TE661 LR ZANA Tt 9lelg NG - G07 Iojsuel], SpUny £€20T/1.1/80 I9jsuel],
99'661°L81 00'S62°C TensIuupy - 0159 wsoda  ** uORO101g A1k 98PRY PIOD €20¢/L1/80 nsodag
9906 +81 00°S. T elElS Pwwng - G07 Igjsuel], spunyg £20¢/91/80 19jsueL],
99'628°+81 68'988't PIED [BD - 00S0 SObS TSSS 16 9981  SwelsAg juswded orerodio) 52801 €20T/91/80 {02yD
GG 91681 ST LIS LT *d SIUNo2dY - 00007 GTI9T1D # 'IsnD Suog %) SNIND N 7T +.801 £20¢/S1/80 P2y D- 1w (g
08'€€T°LIT 00°S62°C d SIUN0dY - 0000T SHADIANAS NINQY ' uonosjold a1 98pry pon €2801 €20¢/S1/80 S[OoYD- 1wd [I1d
08'8¢5°61¢C 0062 'Sh SUAIED - SH6S €20¢/S1/80 R ECI )
08°'€09°61¢C 00°L11 -ur-Burwely, - 0z UONBOYNIY) 10} JUSUIIS.ING W] Aol prue(] 2,801 €202/S1/80 3oaYD
08°'0CL'61¢C 6L°S18 *'d S1UN0ddY - 0000T 195-5¢/ an[eA oniy, 12801 £202/S1/80 oayD- 1w [Iig
6S°9£5°02T YT ELY T 91l NWWNG - 07 I9jsurIL Spuny £€202/+1/80 Iopsuer],
SE'€90°02T 00°00%1 "*d SIUNOYDY - 0000T i 19 ondag sIsuLrey §,900 04801 £202/+1/80 P2y~ 1wd [11g
SE'E9v° 12T 00°88¢ "**d S3UNO2YY - 0000T 99 X0q Qd [enuuy JALSYNLSOd SN 89801 £€20¢/+1/80 SoayD- 1w [I1g
GE 1S8°12¢ 00°0% 'd S1UN020Y - 00007 €8€9010S £8E-7 IS - SEI[[OLIo 2980T €20¢/+1/80 qoaYD- Jwd [t
SE1.8°1C¢C +8°1 d SIUN0Y - 0000T HAALIAN ou ‘rumeg s,L119g 99801 €202/+1/80 Py~ 1ud g
61'€L8°1CC 2T’ S01 °d S1UNod2Y - 00007 18012561 nnoaY - LRLY 59801 £€20¢/+1/80 Py~ Jwd (i
I+'8L61CC b+ 91E°E Tt olelg yWIWINgG - S07 nsoda €20¢/11/80 Iofsuel],
L6°199°81C L9'161°E Tt 9lElg PWWNg - 0T Ispsuel], spuny £202/60/80 Isjsuel],
0€°0L¥'S1T 00°S2‘C r-up-dururel], - 0Z1. yoseey ayaey - Sutures],  3da( oaig vwIn[eIad Jo L11D 69801 £€20¢/60/80 399D
0£°S69°L1C 00°52S°1 d SIUN0OdY - 0000T SuBig v #9801 £202/60/80 Aoy~ 1w [[1g
0€°02Z'612 +S'8SE Y T 9lElS HWWng - GOT Iopsuel], spuny £202/80/80 I9jsuel],
9L'198°+1¢T 00°SL “'Sh SJAJTeD - SY6S £202/80/80 peClite]
9L°9€6'v1T 9¢°2eH'T Tt 9lElS HWwng - $0T I9fsuel], spuny £202/.0/80 I9ysuel],
0b'+1S°C1T YT 98LT g SIUNOd0Y - 0000T T WET[IW JO SO0 meT] £9801 €20¢/.0/80 }oaYD- 1wd I11d
$9°0LT'S1C 1€°L19 T 9lelg NWwng - GOT IaysueL], Spunyg £202/+0/80 I9sueL],
££°£S9°012 £H'S8LT -LI'dS- 2oL Yerwara, $ES0S €20¢/+0/80 S99UD
9/'8EY'E1T $5°022‘C -LI'dS- znaQ 1aydoisuyy ££505 £20Z/%0/80 H2UD
0£'659°91¢C 6.°20T -LI'1dS- SAY ‘sme] TES0S £20¢/%0/80 3UD
60°298°91¢ L0°96C puadng - €16S [uolfe[y ‘yoseey 1€50S £202/%0/80 piekltie)
91'€91°L1¢C §E'T6 Aed 1991unjoA - 1165 YosER)| SI[1e)] 0€S0S £20¢/¥0/80 sy
16°SST 21T $6°87€°9C -LI'dS- dd €g0T AINL Ad ~ "BR[og ssaulsng daneaouU] £202/%0/80 bieEliie)
St H8S‘EPT L8°TLETT -LIdS- soxe], dd £€20T AIN[  TRNog ssoulsng aaneAouU] £20¢/+0/80 319940
TELS6'YST 00°95¢ rIateg [[oifed - 0HS9 €0T XINC  IN[OS Ssaulsng AT BAOUU] £€202/%0/80 3}oayD
TEeIT'sse S1°L£4°8€ T 91ElS MWWNS - G07 I9jsuRLL SPUnY £20T/£0/80 Igysuel],
L1°9.p°91¢ 8v°9L0°S UISA0BIDNU] - 00ST nsodag £202/€0/80 usodaQg
69°66€11¢C 99°'80Z°S *d SIUNo22Y - 00007 JuaweaIdy yojedsiq WOOAEA INOOUHA 79801 £202/20/80 oAy D- 1w g
S£'80991C +8°106 g SIUROdY - 0000T SATIOWOINY §,]O0ON 19801 £202/20/80 39y D- 1 g
61°015°21¢ $8L0x YUEG 91BIS YWWNS - 00T
a0uD)vg 11Ppad) 12q92q mds owapyr QWIDN wny awq adR

€20C ‘1€ Isn3ny jo sy

42315162y s3uNnodoy Jung
IOLIISI UOI}09301d I Oy SIUON

siseq [enIooy

€C/e1/60
WV sbi0l



Z 98eq

0Z 608°II+T Z9°096°C9Z SI'ZHI°‘SHI TV.LOL
I18'6+€°9LT'T L9°29TZ°9¢T SOI ;ued 93Elg juwung - SOg 810l

18°6v€°9L1°T 7v'899°61 TUelelg yuung - 00¢ Jdsjsuel], spuny £20e/1£/80 Isjsuel],
€2°810°061°C $6°'GSS°T TUelEg yng - 00¢ Isjsuel], spuny £202/62/80 I9jsueL],
81°v.5'861°C 00°88¢ Tt e1Blg MWwng - 007 I9JsuBL], SPUny £202/82/80 19jsueL],
81°296°861°C 68°'11+°9 T elElg wung - 007 Jajsuel], spunyg £202/St/80 Isjsuel],
LO'PLESOT'T £€9'601°1 ©UelElg Hwwng - 002 I3fsuel], spuny £202/+2/80 Iajsued],
0.'€8+°902°C 88'€EL’S TUelEg yuung - 00¢ I9Jsuel], spunyg £202/€2/80 I9jsuel],
8G'L18°112°¢ €6'LTL8T T 9jelg ywung - 00¢ I9jsuel], spunyf £20¢/22/80 Isjsuel],
1S°S+S°0bT'T $3'9G8L°T T elElg UG - 007 Isjsuel], sputiy £20T/81/80 JIsjsuel],
SL10E°Ehe’T [ RZANA T 9lelg Wwwng - 00¢ I3fsuel], spunyy €20¢/L1/80 Jaysuel],
LL'STH'SSTT 00°'S. Tt elelg Mmung - 00¢ Jajsuel], spuny €20¢/91/80 IJsuel]
11°00S°6ST°T Yo ELY UelElg ywwung - 00¢ Isfsuei], spunyg £202/$1/80 Jsjsued],
10'vL6°GST'T P+ 918 T elElg ywung - 00¢ nsodeq €20T/11/80 Iajsuel],
SH'062°65C°C L9'16l°E TRl ruung - 00¢ Jofsuel], spuny £€202/60/80 Isjsued],
21'28+°'29C'C +S'8SEt Tt elElg uung - 00g J9jsuel], spunyg £202/80/80 lajsuel],
99'0+8'992°2 9€°22HC T elElg Hwung - 00¢ Jojsuel], spunyg €20%/L0/80 I9jsued]
0°'€92°692°C 1€°219°% T elEg ywwng - 00¢ Iafsuel], spunyg £202/v0/80 Isjsued],
€€°088°€LTT S1°L€L°8E T erElg yuung - 00¢ I8JSUBL], SPUT,] €202/€0/80 I9jsued],
8+'L19°C1E'T $0I Jued ajelg jyywung - g0

6€£6SH'SET S6°T69° LT ST'ZH9°SHT +8L0x JUBd 91E)S JTuwing - 00¢ Me10],

6£'6Sb‘SET TH'899°61 T erEg ywng - 500 JIsjsuel], spuny £202/1€/80 Jojsuel]
16'06L°S1CT FANAQNI *'d s3Unoddy - 00002 -TE98EL6S0E C-C€9-1 Blg - %D 28801 £202/0£/80 Mo9yD- ud Iitg
+1'€E6°91T SET0S'E "'d s3UN0ddY - 0000T uonduosqng renuuy 071 ‘Todixa] 98801 £202/0€/80 AodUD- wd 1ird
6t vEP0TT 6,068 "'d s3UN0ddY - 0000T SI91D # "IsSnD suog ® sSTINY N 11 G8801 £202/0€/80 Ho9UD- 3wud 1M
87°'6TE1CC S6°GSS°T T elElg wung - S0Z I9JSUBL], spuny £20¢/6C/80 Jojsuel]
€€'69.81¢C 00°'88¢ U elElg wung - G0¢ JIsJsuel], spuny £20¢/8¢/80 fojsuel],
€€'18€81¢C 09'+S6°'€ T'd $3UN0oddY - 0000C JINVE X3M +8801 €202/92/80 HoayD- 3wd 1td
€6'GEECTT 02°620°'c 'd sIUnod3Y - 0000T S191D # IS suog ® snIny N 11 £€8801 £202/92/80 Ho9UD- g 11'd

aoum)g 1pas) nqgaq mds owayy WIDN wnyN g adfy

€202T ‘1€ Isn3ny jo sy

4935163y SIUN0IIYy Jung
3OLIISI(J UOI}09)01d 911 O 9IUOI

siseqg [eniooy

e€z/e1/60
WV Stiol



Income

Monte Rio Fire Protection District
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

July 1 through September 13, 2023

10 - Tax Revenue

1000 -

1001

1011

Property - CY Secured

- Direct Charges - CY
1008 -
- SB2557 Prop Tax Admin
1014 -
1017 -
1020 -
1040 -

RDA Increment

RDA Pass Through

Residual - RPTTF
Supplemental Prop Taxes - CY
Property - CY Unsecured

Total 10 - Tax Revenue

20 - Intergovernmental Revenues

2440 -
2470 -
2490 -
2500 -

State HOPTR
Timber Yield Tax
State - Other In-lieu tax

Intergovernmental Rev. - State

Tota! 20 - Intergovernmental Revenues

3000 - Prior Year(s) Revenue Transfer

40 - Miscellaneous Revenues

4102 -
4105 -

Donations/Grants

Interest Income

Total 40 - Miscellaneous Revenues

Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense

50 - Payroll Expenses

5910 -

5911

Permanent Positions

- Volunteer Pay
5913 -
5914 -
5922 -
5924 -
5930 -
5935 -
5940 -
5945 -

Stipend

Strike Team
FICA-Retirement
Medicare

Health Insurance
Unemployment
Workers' Compensation
CalPERS 457Plan

Total 50 - Payroll Expenses

60 - Services/Supplies

6021

6022 -
6040 -
6060 -
6080 -
6100 -
6140 -
6180 -

6261

+ Clothing/Personal

Safety Clothing - PPE
Communications
Food

Household Expense
Insurance

Maint - Equipment
Maint. - Building

- Medical Supplies
6280 -
6400 -

Membership/Subscriptions

Office Expense

TOTAL

Aug 23 Jul1-Sep 13,23 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
0.00 0.00 559,866.00 -559,866.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 504,775.00 -504,775.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 -282,051.00 282,051.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 -4,000.00 4,000.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 101,014.00 -101,014.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 107,829.00 -107,829.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 7,876.00 -7,876.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 16,982.00 -16,982.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 1,012,291.00 -1,012,291.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 1,408.00 -1,408.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 40.00 -40.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 15.00 -156.00 0.0%
7,079.48 7,079.48 1.00 7,078.48 707,948.0%
7,079.48 7,079.48 1,464.00 5,615.48 483.57%
0.00 0.00 217,7486.00 -217,746.00 0.0%
0.00 100.00 0.00 100.00 100.0%
0.00 556.91 4,700.00 -4,143.09 11.85%
0.00 656.91 4,700.00 -4,043.09 13.98%
7,079.48 7,736.39 1,236,201.00 -1,228,464.61 0.63%
7,079.48 7,736.39 1,236,201.00 -1,228,464.61 0.63%
25,370.46 57,745.77 325,000.00 -267,254.23 17.77%
1,125.00 2,375.00 15,000.00 -12,625.00 15.83%
11,925.00 35,645.25 200,000.00 -164,354.75 17.82%
13,758.20 53,527.79 1.00 53,526.79 5,352,779.0%
3,244.37 9,279.47 45,000.00 -35,720.53 20.62%
758.77 2,170.21 12,000.00 -9,829.79 18.09%
3,208.79 6,417.58 38,000.00 -31,582.42 16.89%
172.21 341.57 10,000.00 -9,658.43 3.42%
0.00 0.00 70,000.00 -70,000.00 0.0%
150.00 375.00 0.00 375.00 100.0%
59,712.80 167,877.64 715,001.00 -547,123.36 23.48%
0.00 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
1,753.22 29,270.47 30,000.00 -729.53 97.57%
0.00 992.50 15,000.00 -14,007.50 6.62%
90.85 516.53 2,500.00 -1,983.47 20.66%
59.28 752.11 5,000.00 -4,247.89 15.04%
0.00 26,465.00 30,000.00 -3,535.00 88.22%
12,337.75 17.412.77 65,000.00 -47,587.23 26.79%
4,872.07 97,695.59 75,000.00 22,695.59 130.26%
0.00 284.02 10,000.00 -9,715.98 2.84%
285.97 4,488.29 10,000.00 -5,511.71 44.88%
688.57 1,306.72 6,000.00 -4,693.28 21.78%

Page 1 of 2



Monte Rio Fire Protection District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

July 1 through September 13, 2023

TOTAL

Aug 23 Jul1-Sep 13,23 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
6410 - Postage 132.00 132.00 600.00 -468.00 22.0%
6462 - Small Tools/Minor Equipment 254.97 718.59 15,000.00 -14,281.41 4.79%
6500 - Professional Services 77.87 3,813.09 10,000.00 -6,186.91 38.13%
6510 - Administrative Services 2,295.00 2,295.00 75,000.00 -72,705.00 3.06%
6526 - Dispatch Services 0.00 5,208.66 12,000.00 -6,791.34 43.41%
6540 - Payroll Services 330.00 990.00 6,000.00 -5,010.00 16.5%
6587 - LAFCO 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 -2,500.00 0.0%
6610 - Legal Services 1,205.00 6,307.23 15,000.00 -8,692.77 42.05%
6630 - Audit/Accounting 0.00 0.00 8,000.00 -8,000.00 0.0%
6634 - Bank Service Charges 0.00 25.00 100.00 -75.00 25.0%
6800 - Public/Legal Notices 398.00 597.00 0.00 597.00 100.0%
7053 - Vehicle Registration 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 -6,000.00 0.0%
7060 - Board Expense 0.00 772.54 2,500.00 -1,727.46 30.9%
7120 - Training-In-Service 2,342.00 3,707.00 20,000.00 -16,293.00 18.54%
7201 - Gas/Oil 3,954.60 7,262.47 50,000.00 -42,737.53 14.53%
7300 - Transportation/Travel 0.00 465.94 10,000.00 -9,534.06 4.66%
7320 - Utilities 2,820.16 5,077.51 30,000.00 -24,922 .49 16.93%
7330 - Maint - Creekside JPA 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
Total 60 - Services/Supplies 33,897.31 216,556.03 521,200.00 -304,643.97 41.55%
Total Expense 93,610.11 384,433.67 1,236,201.00 -851,767.33 31.1%
Net Income -86,530.63 -376,697.28 0.00 -376,697.28 100.0%

Page 2 of 2



10:46 AM Monte Rio Fire Protection District

09/13/23 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of September 13, 2023
Sep 13, 23
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
200 - Summit State Bank *0784 156,261.96
205 - Summit State Bank ICS 2,176,349.81
Total Checking/Savings 2,332,611.77
Accounts Receivable
11050 - Due from Other Government 116,685.82
Total Accounts Receivable 116,685.82
Total Current Assets 2,449,297.59
Fixed Assets
14000 - Land 41,480.00
15000 - Equipment 67,995.32
16000 - Buildings & improvements 1,804.18
17000 - Accumulated Depreciation -1,253,540.00
18600 - WIP Fire Station 143,615.00
Total Fixed Assets -998,645.50
TOTAL ASSETS 1,450,652.09
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20000 - Accounts Payable 87,812.26
Total Accounts Payable 87,812.26
Credit Cards
0500 - Cal Card 7,698.97
Total Credit Cards 7,698.97
Other Current Liabilities
24000 - Payroll Liabilities 15,806.88
25000 - Low Value Parcel Tax Refunds 300.00
Total Other Current Liabilities 16,106.88
Total Current Liabilities 111,618.11
Total Liabilities 111,618.11
Equity
30000 - Opening Balance Equity 1,325,401.90
35200 - Unrestricted Net Assets -859,670.64
35500 - Building Improvements 1,000,000.00
35600 - Apparatus Replacement Fund 250,000.00
Net Income -376,697.28
Total Equity - 1,339,033.98
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 1,450,652.09

Page 1



